7.

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission
Timothy Carter, Chairperson Heidi Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz, Commissioner

Patricia Duwel, Secretary

Meeting Agenda
November 2, 2017 —4:30 pm

Call to Order Chairperson Carter
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Duwel
Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five minutes
per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Carter

Approval of Meeting Minutes Chairperson Carter
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) October5, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes, p.3-6

Consent ltems Chairperson Carter
it is recommended that the Personnel Commission consider approving a number of agenda items as a Consent list. Consent items
are routine in nature, and can be enacted in one motion without further discussion. This procedure conserves meeting time for a
full discussion of significant issues.

Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Delivery Driver, p. 7
b) Evaluation and Assessment Analyst, p. 8
¢) Grounds Gardener, p. 9
d) Human Resources Technician, p. 10
e) Instructional Assistant, p. 11
f) Instructional Assistant, ECE, p. 12
g) Instructional Specialist, Dance, p. 13
h) Maintenance Engineer, p. 14
i)  Nutrition Services Assistant, p. 15
j) Visual and Performing Arts Technician, p. 16

Conference Items Chairperson Carter
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.
a) Establishment of New Class of Lead Accounts Payable Technician, Attachment A
b) Establishment of New Class of Restorative Justice Coordinator, Attachment B
c) 2016-2017 Personnel Commission Annual Report, First Reading, Attachment C
1



8. Closed Session (1 matter) Chairperson Carter
Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5

The Personnel Commission will meet in closed session to discuss a matter related to the termination and subsequent appeal hearings
of two classified employees.

9. Report from Closed Session Chairperson Carter
10. Reports
a) Union Union Representatives
b) District Reports District Representatives
c) Commissioners Reports Commissioners
d) Personnel Director Secretary Duwel

i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of September, p. 17

11. Public Comments (15 minute limit) Public
This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five minutes
per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

12. Next Meeting Chairperson Carter
Follow up items for next Personnel Commission Meeting.

13. Adjournment Chairperson Carter

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website,
www.berkeleyschools.net. Also, in accordance with the Brown Act and Government Code § 54957.5 (b)(1),
writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting, that are public records not
otherwise exempt from disclosure and that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made
available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least the majority of
Commissioners. The public may request copies of the records at the District’s Human Resources office at 2020

Bonar Street, Berkeley, CA 94702.




UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
October 5, 2017 - 4:30 pm

1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:34 pm.

2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Carter, Vice Chairperson Goldstein, and Commissioner Ortiz were present and a quorum was
established.

3. Public Comments
None.

4. Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the agenda; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) September 7, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the meeting minutes; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded the
motion,
Approved, 3-0

6. Consent Items
I. Ratification of Eligibility Lists

a) Cook

b) Instructional Assistant Il, SPED

¢) Instructional Tech- Before & After School

d) School Administrative Assistant Il

e) Student Body Account Technician

f) Vehicle & Equipment Mechanic
Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve eligibility lists a-f,
Approved, 3-0

Il. Personnel Commission Meeting Dates for January —June, 2018, First Reading,
Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the meeting dates; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded the
motion,
Approved, 3-0

7. Conference Items
a) Establishment of New Class of Lead Accounts Payable Technician
Secretary Duwel made a recommendation to approve minimum qualifications and salary range for the
3



UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes

September 7, 2017 - 4:30 pm
Page | 2

proposed draft classification. She said the position was approved by the Board. Paula Phillips, BCCE President,
asked if other Districts were studied to compare salary ranges. Secretary Duwel responded that that had not
been done but that the salary range recommendation fell within the distribution of other lead position ranges
within Berkeley Unified. President Phillips said that the Union and the District have not yet finalized
negotiations, and requested that staff do an external study. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein said that she was
concerned about potential gender pay equity issues because the recommended salary range assignment was
well below the typical salary range separation applied to the lead role in other BUSD job families. President
Phillips mentioned that the work done by the Accounting Technicians are currently audited by a Budget
Analyst | who is paid at a range 59, and so a lead with the responsibility of auditing the work deserves a higher
pay range. Secretary Duwel recommended tabling this item until the next month in order to research salary
ranges in comparable Districts. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein asked how comparable Districts are determined.
Secretary Duwel said that they would be Districts of a similar size, with a similar job description, and with a
comparable job market dynamic.

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein made a motion was to bring this item to the next meeting; Commissioner Ortiz
seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0

b) Establishment of New Class of Restorative Justice Coordinator

Secretary Duwel commented that the proposed minimum qualifications and salary range are accurate based
on a salary study she conducted from other cities and districts in neighboring areas. She said this position will
fall under the umbrella of a structured program being put in place that will serve Berkeley High. President
Phillips said that a consultant on contract for the past year has been performing some of the duties in this
proposed class description and should no longer continue to do so.. She added that due to the complexity of
the role, the salary range should not be less than the Student Welfare and Attendance Specialist at a range
50. Brent Daniels, Human Resources Director, agreed to look into the current contractor’s duties and compare
these to the Restorative Justice Coordinator class description and salary range, mindful that contractor
compensation does not include benefit costs.

Vice Chairperson Goldstein commented that the class description is missing specific requirements for trauma
informed skills and experience working with youth; and that she believed someone in this position would
need a social work background to have adequate trauma informed capabilities. She predicted that it will be
challenging to fill this position with the proposed salary range and asked Secretary Duwel to review the salary
survey conducted by the prior Classified Director and, if necessary, conduct another salary survey. Chairperson
Carter requested to see a similar class description from other Districts.

Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to bring this item to the next meeting; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein
seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0

8. Closed Session (1 matter)
Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
The Personnel Commission met in closed session to discuss a matter related to the termination and subsequent appeal

hearings of two classified employees.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 7, 2017 - 4:30 pm

Page | 3

Report from Closed Session

The Personnel Commission came out of closed session at 5:54 pm. Chairperson Carter commented that a Hearing
Officer will be selected for the upcoming disciplinary hearings.

10. Reports

a) Union

President Phillips said Union has been working with Secretary Duwel and HR Director Daniels to ensure that
limited term placements are made accordingly with the WRIT agreement and the merit rules. She said that
Board Personnel reports are not accurate because provisional assignments are being listed as they’re listed as
limited term assignments. President Phillips handed out copies of the current vacancy report to the
Commissioners and let them know that the Personnel Commission needs to come up with creative solutions
to address vacancies especially in the after school program. She also commented that temporary employees
are training newhires, but it should be the managers’ responsibility to provide training. She informed the
Commission that the District is considering new employee housing options and that staff has been asked to
complete survey to see if there is a need for it.

b) District Reports

c)

HR Director Daniels commented that this Monday (10/9) is the Classified Professional Day, which will
encompasss the District’s 597 employees. He added that President Phillips has been helpful in planning
programming for the day. He also thanked the Commission and Secretary Duwel for their support, and
commented that the District is very pleased with the appointment of Classified Director Duwel.

Commissioners Reports
Chairperson Carter commented that this Dec 31* will be his last day as a Commissioner.

d) Personnel Director

i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of September
Secretary Duwel commented that ongoing recruitment is underway for all vacancies. She thanked
President Phillips and Director Daniels for their support and added that Personnel Commission staff are

doing a great job.

11. Public Comments
HR Director Daniels commented that he appreciates Chairperson Carter, and that he will be missed.

12. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting will be held on November 2.

13. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 pm.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 7, 2017 — 4:30 pm
Page | 4

Respectfully Submitted,

W_ﬂ /’} Id/B'o/wr 7

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Approved,

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Delivery Driver
(Open)

Written Examination: October 6, 2017

Oral Examination: October 19, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Anthony Frasier

2 Matthew Ekstrom*
3 Casey David**
4 Joel Padilla

* Eligibility to expire May 10, 2018
** Eligibility to expire August 10, 2018

WDM“”L /a/j’a//go/?

Date’

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Evaluation and Assessment Analyst
(Open)
Written Examination: September 26, 2017
Oral Examination: October 5, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Promotional
1 Janet Lopez

Open
1 Lynn Wu

2 Kevin Stine

W///Q IJ/J’J/:w/?

[ §
Patricia Duwel Date /
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Grounds Gardener
(Open and Promotional)

Performance Examination:  October 13, 2017
Oral Examination: October 13, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Promotional
1 Luis Reyna

Open
1 Julio Calel

2 Salvador Magana

3 Joshua Hatfield*

4 Nolberto Geronimo*
5 Heidi Sachs*

6 Max Anderson

6 Michael Mellion

* Eligibility to expire May 10, 2018

V) —O ’0//30/).41/7

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Human Resources Technician
(Open)
Written Examination: September 22, 2017
Oral Examination: October 6, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Elizabeth Pizarro

2 Gursimran Kaur
2 Andrew Stewart
3 Alexandria Williams

p/ﬂ/A /d/&’é//:.of?

Date /

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

10



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant
(Open)
Written Examination: October 5, 2017
Oral Examination: October 24, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Nathan Thompson*

2 Nicole Piver

3 Julio Bautista*

4 Wilfredo Feliciano*
5 Leilani Donaldson*
3 Miguel Barrera*

4 Joseph Greco*

* Eligibility to expire January 5, 2018

M{M‘(._ 10/93//1.017

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

11



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant, ECE
(Open)
Written Examination: October 13, 2017
Oral Examination: October 20, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Marc Mohr

2 Regina Camargo
2 Deloris Dilworth-Tooks

p/ér"“’"“‘"Q 10/36/2077

7 7
Patricia Duwel Date

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

12



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Instructional Specialist, Dance
(Open)
Written Examination: October 3, 2017

Performance Examination:  October 10, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Elisita Castanon-Hill

2 Elizabeth Strong-Cantrell

Hl——< 9[22 /307

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

13



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Maintenance Engineer
(Promotional and Open)

Written Examination: October 6, 2017
Performance Examination:  October 20, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Promotional
1 Joseph Colton

Open
1 Anthony Hogue

o< /2 /3a//m/7
Patricia Duwel Date/
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

14



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Nutrition Services Assistant
(Open)
Written Examination: October 11, 2017

Performance Examination:  October 18, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Janina Bernas
2 La Shell Newman

p/d____..SZ /J/a’d/.).o/7

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

15



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : Visual and Performing Arts Technician
(Open)
Written Examination: October 3, 2017
Oral Examination: October 12, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: November 2, 2017 to expire November 1, 2018

Open
1 Caroline McCaskey

2 Sean Yarbrough

Wﬂ—’-"‘“’"’{ /0/?3/)d/7

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

16



Examinations Administered in the Month of October:
Classification Written  Qral Performance

Visual and Performing Arts Technician 2 2
Instructional Specialist, Dance 2 2
Evaluation and Assessment Analyst 6 4
Instructional Assistant 3 1

Human Resources Technician 7 4

Delivery Driver 2 2
Maintenance Engineer 3 2
Nutrition Services Assistant 2 2
Grounds Gardener S 5
Instructional Assistant, ECE 4 4
Educational Occupational Therapist 1 1

Cook 14

Sous Chef 3

New Hires/New Assignments/Promotions Processed in the Month of October:

Name- Employment Type- Classification- Location/Dept.

Oshanna Grant New-Hire Nutrition Services Assistant Emerson/Central Kitchen
Yazid Kahill New-Hire V & E Mechanic Transportation

Courtney King New-Hire School Administrative Assistant Il Jefferson

17



ATTACHMENT A

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 2, 2017

AGENDA ITEM NO 7.a.

SUBJECT: CREATE NEW LEAD ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TECHNICIAN
CLASSIFICATION AND RECOMMEND SALARY PLACEMENT BE SET AT
RANGE 47 ON SCHEDULE 56.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Berkeley Unified School District has requested that the classification of Lead Accounts
Payable Technician be established in support of a proposed Business Department restructuring.
On June 2, 2017 the Interim Director presented the Personnel Commission with the
establishment of this classification. It was tabled and sent back for research on salary placement.
The Interim Director reviewed other classifications within the District for comparable placement
among other Berkeley Lead classifications. The classification was approved by the Board of
Directors on August 23, 2017. This comes back to the Personnel Commission with additional
comparable salary range information culled from outside districts for approval of the minimum
qualifications (MQ’S) and recommended Salary Range. I surveyed four area/comparable school
districts and included industry wage data from the Employment Development Department
(Occupational Employment Statistic Data) from the State of California and from Glassdoor an
online recruiting and research site. It is noted that this is a new classification and thus salary
placement is conditional upon the District and the Union negotiating that placement. Looking at
the comparable MQ’s; the difference between private sector “total compensation” and school
district separation of “salary” and “benefits”; private sector industry specialists (AP/AR, CPA
standards) requiring business/accounting degrees; school district practices of “growing their own
from within”; the Lead Accounts Payable Technician is appropriately recommended to be placed
at Range 47 on Schedule 56. Research indicates that placement at a higher range shall then
require more stringent MQ’s (example Palo Alto Acct Clk II) to include an AA or equivalent (60
units) of college course work.

DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION
Approve the classification for Lead Accounts Payable Technician and salary placement
recommendation at range 47 on schedule 56.




Lead Account Technician
Salary Data Research

A B = D E F G H
1 |District ADA Description Lead | Range| From to MQ's
2 |Alameda Unified 9068 Accounting Asst Il 34 $19.11 $24.14 |Any Combo = to HSD + 3yrs acct clerical exp.
3 OES DATA NA ACCT CLERKS $19.43 529.28
4 |San Lorenzo 10400 Accounting Tech 56 $20.29 $24.71 |Any combo - 2 yrs Incr fin/stats & Equiv HSD supp w/trng in acct/fin/record or related
5 |Alameda Unified 9068 Accounting Tech 35 $20.32 $24.75 [HSD or Equiv/2yrs * cler exp/exp w/computers & software
g |Castro Valley 9054| Accounting Assistant 33 $20.44 $24.84 |job Related Exp/Job Related Education/Equiv Deg or Cert in related field or 2 yrs exp
7 [BUSD 9268 Accounting Tech 45 $21.31 | $25.99 |Anycombo equiv to: HSD supp w/coll crs work in acct or rel + 2yrs » cler acct or book
g |Palo Alto 11,800 Account Clerk | 23 $22.07 $26.78 |AA or Equiv Req w/supp Fin/Book/Comp Acct, BA pref/2yrs progressive fin/stats
g |BUSD 9,268 | Lead Accounting Tech X 47 $22.38 | $27.98 [Any combo equiv to: HSD supp w/coll crs in acct or rel +3 yrs cler acct exp incl 2yrs payroll
10 |Castro Valley 9054 Accounting Tech 38 $23.12 $28.11 |job Related Exp/Job Related Education/Equiv Deg or Cert in related field or 2 yrs exp
11 |Palo Alto 11,800 Account Clerk Il X 26 $23.77 $28.76 |AA or Equiv Req w/supp Fin/Book/Comp Acct, BA pref/2yrs progressive fin/stats
12 |Alameda Unified 9068 Accountant X 42 $24.14 $29.34 [HSD or Equiv/BA Acct or Equiv exp/Min 5yrs exp w/Accts & fin stmts
13 |Palo Alto 11,800 Accounting Tech 31 $26.76 $28.76 |AA Equiv or # Req (emph bus/acct)/3 yrs progressive acct exp/Adv computer skills
14 |San Lorenzo 10400 Accountant Supv | 20 $26.81 $32.61
15 |Castro Valley 9054 Budget Analyst 46 $28.17 | $34.25 |lob Related within Specialized field/BA in job related area/ Deg or Cert in related, or 4 yrs exp
16 GlassDoor NA | Lead Accounts Payable | Supv 529.42 National avg/ Supervisory** /BA Business/Acct; CPA preferred 5-8 years exp.
17 |BUSD 9268 Budget Analyst | 59 $30.13 $36.71 |Any combo equiv to: BA in acct/fin or rel + 1yr prof acct, budget exp
18 OES DATA NA ACCOUNTANTS $30.68 | $49.15
19 GlassDoor NA | Lead Accounts Payable | Supv $34.95 SF avg/ Supvervisory** /BA Business/Acct; CPA preferred 5-8 years exp.
50 |BUSD 9268 Budget Analyst Il 67 $36.71 $44.73 |Any combo equiv to: BA in acct/fin or rel + 2yr * prof acct, budget exp

21

**Supervisory status within the definition of FLSA is defined under the salary exemption rule that requires a salary minimum of $455 or more a
week, influence/decision maker for hiring/termination decisions and supervising a minimum of two subordinates.

V INJINHOVLLY



ATTACHMENT A

Berke'l BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION AND
PUBLIC SCHOOLS Human Resources Department POSITION DESCRIPTION
Berkeley Unified School District
TITLE: Lead Accounts REPORTS TO: Assigned Supervisor
Payable Technician
DEPARTMENT/SCHOOL: Business Services CLASSIFICATION: Non-Administrative
Classified Technical
FAIR LABOR STANDARDS Non-Exempt WORK YEAR: 12 months/Calendar 2000
ACT CLASSIFICATION: HOURS: 7.5 hours per day or
duty days/hours as assigned
APPROVED: SALARY GRADE: Schedule: 56
Board 8/23/17 Range: 47
Commission

BASIC FUNCTION:

Under general supervision, as a working lead, performs the work of and leads a team of Accounting
Technicians performing a variety of technical accounting tasks requiring the review and evaluation of batch
records, identifies, documents and resolves discrepancies, inaccuracies and/or incomplete data in submitted
invoices and provides day-to-day work direction to lower-level accounting staff.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

ESSENTIAL DUTIES:

e As a working lead, provides day-to-day work direction for a team of accounting technicians processing
invoices, resolves basic workplace issues and questions, and may make day-to-day adjustments to work
assignments.

e  Reviews and prepares individual invoices and batch records against established procedures and methods
to ensure proper authorization, allocation to the proper fund and that District requirements have been
met in preparation for payment.

e Identifies and documents discrepancies and/or inaccurate or incomplete data in batch records.

e Investigates and resolves discrepancies or other deficiencies in records and may refer more difficult
issues to the supervisor.

e  Contacts vendors to clarify invoices and resolve discrepancies.
e  Audits and reconciles assigned accounts.

e Inspects completed work to assure accuracy, completeness and compliance with established guidelines
and procedures for work quality and quantity.

e  May perform a variety of clerical tasks in support of assigned functions including receive and respond to
callers, mail and e-mails regarding invoices, preparing routine correspondence and coping and
distributing materials.

OTHER DUTIES:
Perform related duties as assigned



ATTACHMENT A

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

KNOWLEDGE OF:

Basic understanding of accounts payable systems, policies and procedures.

Accounts payable principles and procedures in the public sector.

Principles of basic auditing.

Examination, verification and maintenance of accounts and accounting data.

Excel or equivalent spreadsheet software, specialized accounting software and the use of calculators to
perform mathematical computations.

ABILITY TO:

Apply specific procedures and established methods to the review of Accounts Payable batch records.
Investigate and resolve discrepancies, inaccuracies and incomplete data in batch records.

Verify the authenticity and accuracy of invoices.

Effectively monitor the work of others and provide work direction.

Make accurate arithmetical computations.

Enter data into relevant categories

Use a computer and standard business and accounting software and calculators.

Communicate effectively to resolve accounts payable concerns and workforce issues.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school supplemented by college-level course in
accounting or related field and three years clerical accounting experience including two years involving payroll
processing

WORKING CONDITIONS:

ENVIRONMENT:
Office environment

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard

Seeing to read a variety of materials
Hearing and speaking to exchange information
Sitting for extended periods of time



ATTACHMENT B

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 2, 2017

AGENDA ITEM NO 7.b.

SUBJECT: CREATE NEW RESTORATIVE JUSTICE COORDINATOR
CLASSIFICATION AND RECOMMEND SALARY PLACEMENT BE SET AT
RANGE 48 ON SCHEDULE 56.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Berkeley Unified School District has requested that the classification of Restorative Justice
Coordinator be established in support of the District’s Restorative Practices model. On July 13,
2017 the Interim Director presented the Personnel Commission with the establishment of this
classification. The Interim Director reviewed other classifications from seven other area districts
for comparable placement on the salary schedule. It was tabled and sent back for more research
on salary placement and classification description. The classification was approved by the Board
of Directors on September 13, 2017. This comes back to the Personnel Commission with
additional comparable salary range information culled from outside districts for approval of the
minimum qualifications (MQ’S) and recommended Salary Range. I surveyed/resurveyed eight
area/comparable school districts and included industry wage data from the Employment
Development Department (Occupational Employment Statistic Data) from the State of California
and other Bay area community organizations. It is noted that this is a new classification and thus
salary placement is conditional upon the District and the Union negotiating that placement.
Looking at the comparable MQ’s and the entry/beginning level status of this classification, the
Restorative Justice Coordinator is appropriately recommended to be placed at Range 48 on
Schedule 56. The anticipated work cohort which includes Student Welfare and Attendance
Specialist(s); a Department Manager (discussed African American Success Program Manager)
and Site/District Administration oversight has this new classification appropriately aligned.

DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Restorative Justice Coordinator classification and salary placement
recommendation at range 48 on schedule 56.



RJ Coord

Salary Data Research

A B C D E F G H

1 |District/Org ADA Description Lead | Range From to MQ's
. OES DATA Social Srvc Assistants $15.04 $23.09
" San Lorenzo USD 10400(School Community Liaison $17.75 $21.62[HSD/1 yr Comm Svc programs
i OES DATA Behaviorial Counselors $17.81 $29.49
" Pleasanton USD 14363|Parent Advocate, Family Liaison $19.08 $23.23|BA + Job related Exp w/specialized field

Livermore Valle
. U|;D € y 12012 |Community Liasion $19.46 $24.85|Job Related Exp w/associated ed
” Alameda Unified 9068|Accountability Specialist 35 $20.32 $24.75|HSD or Eq/3 yrs ex w/stu record mgmt
" OES DATA Social Srvc Specialists, Other $21.01 $31.68

Al b2 i RJ int ions. i

BUSD 9268|Restorative Justice Coordinator 48 $22.93 $27.98 iy com‘ yrs. e |‘nd/grou_p _ ] erventlxons COI‘I:!D|EtIDr.I formaliec
9 program in Rl including mediation & conflict resolution desirable
10 Fremont USD 33430{Community Liasion $23.96 $34.03|2yrs exp interpersonal/group relations exp

. ; . WTCL : : .
- Oakland USD 49700|Specialist, Restorative Justice 50 est $28.15 $37.69[Any comb - BA and 3yrs direct RJ exp in scol/community
WTCL BA/Equiv (2exp= § fli diati iti i

Qakland USD 49700|Facilitator, Restorative Justice $30.32 $40.59 /Equiv ( ex.p Lyt ?d) s me_ igtionfpostive y‘outh degin
12 53 est scol/community setting; Exp trng/coach in urban school dist pref
- Hayward 19875|0utreach Worker $32.82 $36.22|2yrs exp involving parent and community outreach

HOPE SF Youth Leadership Program .
5 37.50|CADL; Y 2yrsin SF; 2
- BACR SF Mer (BMoC & MBK Lead) $34.75 S ; 5yrs Youth Leadership, 2yrs in SF; 2yrs Supv
Community Outreach Specialist . e
lamed E 9068 39.56|BA/Related exp in specialized field

5, [ HamERaT0 (COULD NOT FIND) » FREIgTE R

SEEDS RJ Coach
16

17

Catholic Charities

Restorative Practices Specialist

Social Work, MH, Ed or youth Svcs Ed, Trng or Exp; Exp facilitating R
interventions or other types of youth/adult support

9 INJIWHOVLLY



ATTACHMENT B

Berke'le BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION AND
POSITION DESCRIPTION
PUBLIC SCHOOLS Human Resources Department
Berketey Unified School Bistrict
TITLE: Restorative Justice REPORTS TO: Assigned Supervisor
Coordinator
DEPARTMENT/SCHOOL: As Assigned CLASSIFICATION: Non-Administrative
Classified Technical
FAIR LABOR STANDARDS Non-Exempt WORK YEAR: 10-12 months
ACT CLASSIFICATION: HOURS: 7.5 hours per day or
duty days/hours as assigned
APPROVED: SALARY GRADE: Schedule: 56
Board 9/6/17 Range: 48
Commission

N ——

BASIC FUNCTION:

The Restorative Justice Coordinator develops and facilitates the delivery of school based restorative
interventions and provides restorative justice services and information to students, teachers, administrators
and community members in support of programs that serve as alternatives to the traditional justice system.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

ESSENTIAL DUTIES:

e Develops, coordinates the implementation of and promotes restorative justice programming at various
school sites.

e Facilitates community justice forums which bring together the victim, offender, their families and
supporters and anyone else who has been affected or harmed by the incident for a discussion about
the incident and how the harm can be repaired.

e Provides referrals for restorative justice services within the school district and community and may
make referrals to other agencies and support services.

¢ Implements Trauma-informed Care framework when handling trauma specific interventions that shall
include but not be limited to; understanding, recognizing and responding to the effects of all types of
trauma.

e Prepares resolution agreements and summary reports.

e Meets with various parties individually and/or in groups to discuss the incident, explain restorative
justice process and answer questions.

e Guides participants through the resolution process.

e Negotiates and obtains an offender “participate agreement” to participate in restorative justice forums
including confirmation of acceptance of responsibility and willingness to actively participate.



ATTACHMENT B

e Provides orientation, training, support and mentorship to restorative justice participants and
volunteers, as well as, teachers, administrators, parents and community members.

¢ Coordinate the re-entry of students into school life.
e Collect data, monitor programs and conduct evaluations of restorative justice programs.

® May work with the judiciary, court staff, lawyers, police, probation officers, victim support persons, and
local providers of family violence and sexual abuse services.

OTHER DUTIES:
Perform related duties as assigned

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

KNOWLEDGE OF:

The history, theory, practice and program goals of Restorative Justice programs.
Benefits of restorative justice programs in school based settings.

Principles and practices of inter-personal conflict resolution and mediation.

The emotional impact that is the result of offending behavior on all of those affected.
Facilitation techniques used in restorative justice practice.

Community resources available to victims, offenders and their families.

Group dynamics and facilitation.

ABILITY TO:

Prepare clear concise memos and reports regarding

Prepare clear, concise and suitable resolution “settlement agreements.”

Establish and maintain effective relationships with the judiciary, court staff, lawyers, police, probation
department staff, victim support persons, and local providers of family violence and sexual abuse services.
Establish and maintain professional relationships with referring agencies.

Establish and maintain effective relationships with victims of crime, offenders and others affected by incidents
requiring restorative justice intervention.

Travel to various school and community sites and may attend court proceedings.

Effectively promote restorative justice programs in the schools.

Maintain accurate and up to date records of work performed.

Operate standard business office software (such as word and excel).

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Any combination equivalent to: Two years’ experience conducting individual and group restorative justice
interventions. Completion of a formal training/ educational program in restorative justice including mediation
and conflict resolution is highly desirable.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Valid California driver’s license



WORKING CONDITIONS:

ENVIRONMENT:

Indoor work environment

Driving a vehicle to conduct work

Some evening and weekend work may be required.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard

Hearing and speaking to exchange information
Seeing to read a variety of materials

Sitting or standing for extended periods of time
Bending at the waist or kneeling

ATTACHMENT B



Personnelt€Commissi

2016-2017 Annual Report Berkeley Unified School District
Persaiinel Commlsion PERSONNEL COMMISSION 07/01/14 to 07/01/15 to 07/01/16 to
TRANSACTION 06/30/15 06/30/16  06/30/17

The Berkeley Unified School District Personnel
Commission, established in 1943, is one of the

oldest established personnel commissions in Promotional Appointments 16 16 18
northern California. It is authorized by the
Education Code and our Merit System rules and Probationary Appointments 95 66 65
riegulatl'or'\s. A_ merit system” of empl_oyment is Separation from Service 111 78 62
like a civil service system. It only applies to the
District’s classified employees (those employees Layoffs 10 5 5
who are not required to maintain a teaching
credential). The purpose of the merit system is to Bohires 19 & 2
ensure that classified employees are selected,
promoted and retained on the basis of merit and 07/01/14 to 07/01/15to 7/01/16to
fitness without favoritism or bias. RECRUITMENT/SELECTION 06/30/15 06/30/16 06/30/17
ACTIVITY

The Personnel Commission is an independent body
composed of three members and is an entity | |Numberof Recruitments 98 107 L
separate from the BUSD Human Resource " ;

Applications Received 2313 3276 1966

Office. One commissioner is selected by the
governing board, one commissioner is selected by Written Examinations

the largest classified employee collective | [Conducted 862 1441 974
bargaining unit, and one commissioner is selected Qualification Interviews
by the other two commissioners. Commissioners Conducted 367 331 284

are appointed for a staggered three-year
term. The term of one commissioner expires each
year.

Performance Examinations
Conducted 83 57 80

Eligibility List Established 65 75 70

Personnel Commission
Timothy Carter, Chairperson

Timothy Carter is a local business owner and an active member of the Berkeley Unified School District community. He has children that
attend Berkeley Unified Schools. He is a member of Berkeley High’s PCAD parent group and currently serves on the Parent Advisory
Committee to review and advise on the BUSD’s adoption of the LCAP. Timothy was appointed in 2012 to serve as Personnel
. Commissioner and was the Chair of the Commission for 2013-2014 and for 2016-2017.

Heidi Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson

Heidi Goldstein has lived in Berkeley since 1991. Her two children have been in BUSD schools starting with Kindergarten at Thousand
| Oaks school. She was appointed to the Personnel Commission by State Superintendent Torlakson in February 2016. Heidi's
engagement in school and district affairs is deep, most recently including active service as a board member of the BHS Development
Group and as appointed member of the Sexual Harassment Advisory Committee (SHAC). She is also an adult advisor to the nationally
recognized student-led grass roots organization BHS Stop Harassing. In her professional work Heidi is a human capital development
consultant to organizations seeking to improve their human resources practices.

Reynaldo F. Ortiz, PhD, Vice-Chairperson

Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz was raised in the cities of Oakland and Berkeley and after university moved to the Coachella Valley and served 35
years in a community college where he was a faculty member as well as an administrator and counselor. At the college, he served on
numerous committees related to governance, faculty issues and employee relations. Retiring from the college, Dr. Ortiz and his wife,
Judith, moved back to his old neighborhood in west Berkeley. Given his experience, his intent is to serve the BUSD in its continuing
efforts to maintain a fully functioning and effective Merit System. Dr. Ortiz served as the Chair of the Commission for the 2015-16 school

year.

Attachment C



Berkeley Unified School District

Director of Classified Personnel and Secretary to the Personnel Commission - Patricia Duwel, originally from Long
Beach, Patty retired from the U.S. Navy in 1999 and went to work for Berkeley Unified as a classified employee
working at BHS and in HR. In 2004, Patty relocated down south to Apple Valley where she had accepted the position
of Director, Classified Human Resources. She received her Masters Degree in Human Resources Management from
Keller Graduate School of Management in April 2007 and is a member of the Society for Human Resources
M Management. Patty took her CalPERS retirement in 2014 after 15 years in the Classified Service and then accepted
a position with the Federal Government. She recently returned to the Classified Service here at Berkeley Unified,
accepting the position of Director of Classified Personnel with the Personnel Commission. She has returned to her
classified roots and is bringing over 10 years experience as a California Merit System Director back to Berkeley.

WHAT IS THE MERIT SYSTEM?

Personnel Commissions are a part of a system of personnel administration termed the "merit system." Legal guidelines for the merit system in
California school districts are outlined in Education Code Sections 45240 to 45320 and 88000 to 88180 and are based upon the following general
principles:

Employment and promotion on the basis of merit as shown by competitive examination: Employees for positions in the classified service are to be
chosen by impartial selection methods to ensure that merit is the prime factor in employment. In addition, the Personnel Commission shall establish
recruitment methods that will reach all segments of eligible applicants within an appropriate geographical area.

Career service: Employees are encouraged to remain with and to promote within a given agency: thus, the School District has the benefit of retaining
the services of qualified persons it has selected and trained. As part of a career service, examinations are given on a "promotional only" basis whenever
possible with only district employees allowed to compete.

Like pay for like service: Positions in the public service are carefully delineated according to type and level so that all employees performing similar
tasks at the same level of difficulty and responsibility are compensated equally.

Impartial hearing of appeals from disciplinary actions: An employee may appeal a disciplinary action (such as a suspension, demotion, or dismissal),
and is entitled to request a hearing by the Personnel Commission to ensure that due process and fair play have been observed.

Prohibition against discrimination: No person can be denied a job or promotion because of affiliations, race, color, national origin, ancestry, age,
religious beliefs, marital status, sex, sexual preference, sexual harassment, disability, medical condition, employee organization membership or non-
membership, legal activities, political beliefs or acts as provided in the California Education Code.

@ ®
The 2016 -2017 school year was a busy year for the Personnel Commission staff due to changes in
Commission and Human Resources leadership. Above all else, their goal was to provide continuity and
quality service to the Classified Employees of the District. We saw a 13% increase in the amount of
promotional appointments and a 20% decrease in separations.

The 2017-2018 school year will be a mirror image of last year and a year of change. I expect a marked
increase in the recruitment and hiring tempo as new recruiting avenues come online as well as going
paperless for application submission. The staff and I look forward to the challenge.

I want to personally thank all those who have gone that extra mile to ensure that the Commissioners, the
Staff and myself have the support that we need. And a special shout out to all the Oral Panelists and Exam
Raters who gave their precious time to help ensure the best of the best qualified to work for Berkeley
Unified.

Sincerely,

Lalion £ Ouod

Director of Classified Personnel

Attachment C




